Ahmed Alsulaiman

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING

PHONE: +966562392881 **Email**: aha711@live.com

OBJECTIVE

Recent college graduate with a Mechanical Engineering. Aiming to leverage academic experience and a proven knowledge of computer-aided engineering, work methods analysis, and product design to successfully fill the Mechanical Engineering role at the company.

EXPERIENCE

Salim M. Aljoaib & Partners Co.

Mar 2021 – Present

- Mechanical Process Engineer
 - > Material Control
 - ➤ Planning and Scheduling
 - > Test and evaluate designs

Tabuk Pharmaceuticals Manufacturing Company

Dec 2020 - Feb 2021

- Mechanical Engineer
 - ➤ BMS/EMS SYSTEM
 - Maintain HVAC, Chiller, Boilers and AHU

NESMA TRADING CO. LTD.

Jun 2013 - Feb 2015

• General Electrical Technician

EDUCATION

MIDDLE TENNESSEE STATE UNIVERSITY

JAN 2015 - MAY 2020

Murfreesboro, TN, United State

Mechanical Engineering Technology

- Relevant Coursework:
 - > Senior Problems in Engineering Technology
 - > Technical Project Management and Soft Skills
 - ➤ Advanced Computer-Aided Drafting (AutoCAD)
 - ➤ Machine Tool Technology
 - Robotics

ADDITIONAL SKILLS

Teamwork and collaboration Communication skills Leadership

Autodesk Fusion 360 Problem solving Organizational skills.

CERTIFICATIONS

· Occupational safety and health, OSHA

• AutoCAD Fusion 360 CAD/CAM/CAE

May 2020

LANGUAES: Arabic English

Jun 2018